
Message 

From : 

Sent : 

Paul Bonwick [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

6/2/201112 :37:37 PM 

ALE0000176 

To: Brian Bentz [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BENTZB]; John Glicksman 

[/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN .GLICKSMAN] 

Subject: FW: Thank you 

Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 

Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 4T4 

Ph: 705.445 .8540 

F: 705.443 .8668 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 12:37 PM 
To: 'Sara Almas' 
Subject: Thank you 

Hi Sara: 

FYI 

Thanks for taking time to chat this morning regarding my forthcoming opportunity with Powerstream 
It is a very dynamic and progress organization and I very much looking forward to working with their Team, 
On a separate note, please call if I can ever be of assistance on the potential program opportunities we discussed. 
Once again, please accept my thanks and have a great weekend. 
Kind Regards, 
Paul 

Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 

Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 4T4 

Ph:705.445.8540 

F: 705.443.8668 


